

# Peak District Local Access Forum

**On: Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> September 2014**

**At: Moorland Discovery Centre, Longshaw**

## Agenda

Start: 10:30 am

1. Apologies and introduction to the afternoon site visit
2. Minutes from the last meeting on 19<sup>th</sup> June 2014\*
3. Matters arising
4. NPA Recreation Strategy\*
5. Cycling Strategy update\*
6. Stanage / North Lees report
7. 10<sup>th</sup> anniversary of open access and the Access Fund\*
8. Derbyshire ROWIP update\*
9. Access update and consultation on review of directions
10. Green Lanes update\*
11. Feedback from Members
12. Any Other Business
13. Date of Next Meeting  
Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> December – Aldern House, Bakewell

**Adele Metcalfe**

**Tim Nicholson**

**Mary Bagley**

**Sue Smith**

**Gill Millward**

**Sue Smith**

**Sue Smith**

Close: 12:45 pm

Lunch : 1pm

After lunch : Trip to Long Causeway / North Lees Estate.  
Return to Longshaw c. 4pm

**\* background papers available**